# CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY **REPORTER**

No 6543

WEDNESDAY 17 APRIL 2019

455

455

455

457

457

Vol cxlix No 25

#### CONTENTS

#### Notices Calendar Discussion on 30 April 2019: Cancellation Grace for submission to the Regent House under Special Ordinance A (i) 5 (report on the advantages and disadvantages of a policy of divestment) USS Update: University's response on the approaches and assumptions to be adopted for the 2018 USS valuation Environmental Sustainability Report, 2018 Vacancies, appointments, etc. Elections, appointments and grants of title Vacancies in the University

Elections, appointments and grants of title	458
Vacancies in the University	459
Awards, etc.	
Evans Fellowships, 2019	459
Events, courses, etc. Announcement of lectures, seminars, etc.	460
	400
Regulations for examinations Human, Social and Political Sciences Tripos	460
Notices by Faculty Boards, etc.	
Faculty of Economics: Conference of Lecturers	462
Master of Business Administration, Easter	
Term 2019	463
Master of Finance, Easter Term 2019	464
Form and conduct of examinations	
Law Tripos, 2018–19: Amendment to Paper 32	465

Class-lists	
Approved for degrees	465
Obituaries	
Obituary Notices	468
Acta	
Approval of Graces submitted to the	
Regent House on 13 March 2019	468
Approval of Grace submitted to the	
Regent House on 20 March 2019	468
Congregation of the Regent House on	
23 March 2019	468
Congregation of the Regent House on	
30 March 2019	475
End of the Official Part of the 'Reporter'	
College Notices	
Elections	481
Vacancies	481
Events	481
Awards	482
Other Notices	
Cambridge Centre for Teaching and Learning	482
External Notices	
Oxford Notices	482



# NOTICES

# Calendar

17 April, Wednesday. Easter Term begins. First ordinary issue of the Reporter in the Easter Term.

21 April, Sunday. Easter day. Scarlet day.

23 April, *Tuesday*. Full Term begins. Mere's Commemoration. Sermon in St Benedict's Church at 11.45 a.m. Preacher, Professor Janet Soskice, Emerita Fellow of Jesus College and Emerita Professor of Philosophical Theology. 27 April, *Saturday*. Congregation of the Regent House at 11 a.m.

Discussions (Tuesdays at 2 p.m.)	Congregations
14 May	27 April, Saturday at 11 a.m.
28 May	18 May, Saturday at 10 a.m.
11 June	19 June, Wednesday at 2.45 p.m. (Honorary Degrees)
9 July	26 June, Wednesday at 10 a.m. (General Admission)
	27 June, Thursday at 10 a.m. (General Admission)
	28 June, Friday at 10 a.m. (General Admission)
	29 June, Saturday at 10 a.m. (General Admission)
	19 July, Friday at 10 a.m.
	20 July, Saturday at 10 a.m.

# **Discussion on 30 April 2019: Cancellation**

The Vice-Chancellor gives notice that the Discussion announced for Tuesday, 30 April 2019 has been cancelled as there are no Reports ready for discussion. The next Discussion is scheduled to take place on 14 May 2019.

# Grace for submission to the Regent House under Special Ordinance A (i) 5 (report on the advantages and disadvantages of a policy of divestment)

#### 22 March 2019

The Council has received the following Grace, which has been initiated under Special Ordinance A (i) 5 by 324 members of the Regent House.

Grace 1 of 11 January 2017 called for the University to divest its Endowment from *companies whose* business is wholly or substantially concerned with the extraction of fossil fuels. The Regent House **notes** that in its response to the Grace, the Council announced its intention to commission a report specifically into the advantages and disadvantages of the policy of divestment which the Grace supports.

The Regent House has not received such a report because the terms of reference of the Divestment Working Group (DWG) did not refer to advantages or disadvantages of divestment but asked for a broader consideration of the issues. The Council's response, published on the 20 June 2018 similarly did not weigh the advantages and disadvantages but rather stated the Council's opposition to a policy of divestment, and passed on to other matters.

The Regent House therefore directs the Council to produce a report to the University that will

- 1. set out fully the advantages and disadvantages, including the social and political ones, of a policy of divestment from fossil fuels,
- 2. assess the moral acceptability of a University committed to educating future generations, and whose core values include sustainability, benefitting from investments in fossil fuels that threaten that future,
- 3. provide costed estimates of the effects, positive and negative, on the performance of the University's investments of such a policy,
- 4. provide a full assessment of the reputational effects, positive and negative, of a policy of divestment,
- 5. provide, as requested by the Grace of 11 January 2017, costed details of possible strategies for how the University might divest from fossil fuels.

Such a report should be compiled with appropriate Regent House and student input. It should be completed within 6 months, or failing that an interim report with a detailed timeline to completion should be produced.

A list of the signatories is set out in Annex A.

The Council will consider the Grace at a forthcoming meeting.<sup>1</sup>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The Council considered the Grace at its meeting on 15 April and will publish its response in due course.

#### ANNEX A

**R. H. Abbott** M. M. ABDEL RAHMAN G. R. ALEXANDER R. A. Alexander T. ALEXOPOULOU B. C. Allanach H. D. Allen G. S. Amable C. J. ANGELOPOULOS P. ANTONELLO B. D. ARGYLE J. H. Arnold A. ASHRAF H. Azérad P. M. BALL A. P. BALMFORD X. BAO A. BARFORD M. I. BARRETT C. P. BARTLET A. BARUA M. S. K. BARUA V. N. BATEMAN S I BEARD H. G. Belfield D. S. A. Bell J. R. Bellis M. P. BENNETT A. K. BENNISON M. T. BIBERAUER S. S. BILL E. G. BITHELL M. BITHELL A. F. BLACKWELL T. T. BLAXTER A. M. BOIES A. W. S. BOSTANCI D. L. BOWMAN C. BRASSETT M. A. BRAZELTON R. W. H. BRICHENO D. N. BRYANT U. BÜNTGEN B. J. BURCHELL W. BURGWINKLE C. M. BURLINSON J. P. BURNHAM D. F. BUSCHER A. BUSKELL J. L. CADDICK A. P. CAINES M. T. CALARESU V. CALDARI E. M. CALLERY J. P. CARR C. E. CHAMBERS R. L. C. CHARLES S. CHERRY C. J. CLARKE N. E. COLE R. M. COLEMAN N. H. Collier S. J. COLVIN P. J. CONNELL D. A. COOMES J. A. CROWCROFT H. A. CURRY

D. E. A. CURTIS J. W. DALLEY M. R. DANISH S. F. DARUVALA U.K.DAS A. DATTA L. DAVIES S. DAVIS A. P. DAVISON E. Demarrais G. A. N. DENYER WILLIS R. Dervan M. S. DESAI M. I. DHONT S. N. DIEPEVEEN J. M. DIXON H. M. DOERFLINGER-BOUQUENIAUX P. Dominiak T. H. Donker A. R. DONOVAN K. L. Dow A. J. Edgar F. H. Z. EL KEIY A. L. Erickson G. L. EVANS N. J. B. Evans STEPHEN EVANS S. L. D. FALK S. Fennell R. C. FITZGERALD L. T. FOOT C. L. E. FOSTER S. B. FRANKLIN M. FROLOVA-WALKER N. M. FUREY C. GAGNE R. GAGNÉ M. J. GALANTE M. GANDY C. T. GARRETT F. J. GILBERT E. Gilby C. F. GILDERDALE J. A. GILLIS S. GONZALEZ-JOVE G. D. GOODRICK P. GOPAL L. M. GOUGH W. T. GOWERS P. M. GRAY J. GREATOREX J. B. R. GREEN T. G. GRIFFIN O. E. GRIFFITHS J. A. GUARNERI A. M. GUITE N. S. M. GUYATT C. K. HADLEY W. Hajji W. A. HALE A. E. HALFPENNY L. A. HAMILTON R. M. HARRIS N. J. HARWOOD R. HAYNES L. M. Haywood B. G. HEDWIG

A. C. HERLE M. HERZOG D. R. HEWITT S. E. HOARE J. G. HOCKING S. J. HOGARTH R. J. HOLTON N. D. HOPWOOD A. D. HORNKOHL A. HOUEN M. HREBENIAK I. R. B. M. HUSSAIN A. J. HUTCHINGS S. I. ISON A. P. JACKSON S. C. JAMES K. M. JEARY G. S. X. E. JEFFERIS K. I. JENT S. D. JOHN J. P. Joy A. P. JUDSON A. J. KABLA L. T. KASSELL E. L. Kershenbaum G. A. KHAN J. P. King N. G. KINGSBURY A. R. KITCHING M. A. KLEPPMANN P. M. KNOX P. F. KORNICKI N. KRISHNASWAMI M. E. D. L. LAMB P. J. LANE J. A. LANGLEY M. R. LAVEN H. M. M. LEES-JEFFRIES M. P. LEVENTHAL J. M. LINE T. D. LITTLEWOOD S. M. LOVELL M. V. LUCAS-SMITH H. K. LYON D. W. MCBRIDE I. A. McFarland R. MACFARLANE J. D. MCLARTY L. C. MCMAHON L.M. MCNEILL N. M. MAJLUF BRAHIM J. S. MANDER D. MARGOCSY A. D. MARSHAM T. MARTEAU M. MARTINON-TORRES N. MATTIN E. E. MAWDSLEY K. I. MEDIEN A. S. Meghji C. Mein L. G. Mellor P. Mendes Loureiro N. A. R. MERLEAU-PONTY M. Mesquita Da Costa T. J. MILEY N.A. MILLER

#### 457 CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY REPORTER

A. G. MILNE I. MÖLLER Ú. Monaghan M. G. MORENO FIGUEROA R. MORIEUX H. R. Mott C. G. A. MOUHOT S. MUKHERJI F. MUSCHITIELLO J. F. K. NALL D. NASHCHEKIN M.-C. NEWBOULD P. R. NIGST R. R. O'BRYEN J. O'DONOGHUE M. D. C. Olmedilla Herrero C. E. Olszok G. D. C. Oppitz-Trotman R. G. OSBORNE D. OWEN A. PALAIMA J. L. PEARCE A. I. PEREZ L. H. PEREZ NINO J. R. B. PERRY O. Petri R. B. Pettit C. J. C. PICKSTOCK J. L. POLLARD G.-B. POPA R. C. POWELL R. P. PRALAT M. QUIE G. RAMOS M. C. RAND D. A. RASHEED D. I. REDHOUSE R. Z. REICH ALICE M. REID C. A. Rhodes J. D. Rhodes J. H. RICHENS

C. B. RIDER J. E. Robb R. Rodd M. A. RUEHL L. RUPRECHT J. A. SAAVEDRA UTMAN C. G. SANDBROOK R. D. E. SAUNDERS M.A. Scott J. E. SCOTT-WARREN J. A. SECORD S. Sehlikoglu S.-T. SEITA R. W. SERIEANTSON D. U. Shah H. Shepherd L. W. SHERMAN N. L. SIMCIK ARESE S. S. SIRIWARDENA P. A. SLIWA M. W. SMIETANA C. W. J. Smith E.K.M.So K. E. Spence R. A. W. STALEY M. A. STEANE K. A. Steemers G. Stevenson D. M. STORISTEANU R. A. SUGDEN Z. A. M. SVENDSEN J. P. TALBOT D. N. TAMBAKIS N. TANNA E. V. TANNER A. L. TAPP S. TARASKIN HILLARY TAYLOR H. L. THAVENTHIRAN D. R. THOMAS G. TITMUS E. TOUMPANAKI

C. TSOUPAROPOULOU A. B. TURNER C. P. TURNER R. H. TURTON T. TWINING L. VAN DE WIEL P. J. VAN HOUTEN M. M. VANDER LINDEN D. VIEJO ROSE B. VIRA J. H. F. VON ZITZEWITZ F E WALDMANN C. WALKER GORE J. M. B. WALLACE P. S. WARDE P. J. WATSON R. I. WATSON S. WATSON SHEILA WATTS H. M. WEBB T. T. WEIL D. T. WEINBERG D. H. WEISS J. F. W. WEITZDOERFER T. J. G. WHITMARSH P. A. WIGGE C. L. WILKINSON H. M. G. WILLEMS J. N. WILLIAMS R. M. WILSON M. B. WINGATE C. WITS V. R. WOODLEY R. J. WORSDALE W. YAQOOB R. V. YOTOVA J. S. YOUNG D. YOUNGSON N. ZEEMAN E. P. Zychowicz-Coghill

# USS Update: University's response on the approaches and assumptions to be adopted for the 2018 USS valuation

The University's response to USS's statutory consultation on the assumptions and approaches to be adopted for the 2018 valuation of USS has been published and is available at https://www.admin.cam.ac.uk/reporter/2018-19/weekly/6543/ cambridge-response-uss-2018-valuation.pdf

The University submitted its views, which are broadly in line with those of other university employers, to UUK, which has responded to the USS Trustee on behalf of all USS employers. The Trustee is expected to respond in early May.

In its response, the University supported UUK's proposals for an overall contribution rate of 29.2 per cent, with 9.1 per cent to be paid by members and 20.1 per cent by employers. This is slightly higher than the overall rate of 28.3 per cent that applies from 1 April 2019 under the first phase of cost-sharing, but significantly lower than the rates that would apply if the second and third phases of cost-sharing were implemented. The University noted that the contingent contribution mechanism, and the valuation approach more generally, should be reviewed at the earliest opportunity following the second phase of the Joint Expert Panel's review of USS and its valuation methodology. In appendices to its response, the University set out its own analysis of USS's approach to the consultation and outlined some alternative approaches to measuring scheme self-sufficiency.

Further information on the USS 2018 valuation is available on the staff webpages at https://www.staff.admin.cam.ac.uk/ consultation-2018-valuation-uss

# **Environmental Sustainability Report, 2018**

The University has published its Environmental Sustainability Report for 2018, providing details of its successes in sustainability, the lessons learned and the plans for the forthcoming year. The report is available at https://www.environment.admin.cam.ac.uk/Annual-Report

## VACANCIES, APPOINTMENTS, ETC.

# Elections, appointments and grants of title

The following elections, appointments and grants of title have been made:

Elections

Professor Stephen Morris, M.Sc., *University of York*, Ph.D., *City University London*, Professor of Health Economics, University College London, elected to the RAND Professorship of Health Services Research with effect from 1 June 2019.

Professor Julian Parkhill, B.Sc., *University of Birmingham*, Ph.D., *University of Bristol*, Senior Group Leader, Wellcome Sanger Institute, elected to the Marks & Spencer Professorship of Farm Animal Health, Food Science and Food Safety with effect from 1 October 2019.

Professor Pierre Raphael, M.A., *École Polytechnique*, Ph.D., *Université de Cergy-Pontoise*, Professor, Université de Nice Sophia-Antipolis, elected to the Herchel Smith Professorship of Pure Mathematics with effect from 1 March 2019.

#### Appointments

#### **University Lecturers**

Architecture. Ms Ingrid Iniga Schroder, M.A., Dip.Arch., PET, RIBA II, RIBA III, appointed from 1 September 2019 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

Divinity. Dr James Tristan Ward Orr, M.Phil., Ph.D., JN, B.A., Oxford, Graduate Diploma in Law, BPP Law School, London, appointed from 1 September 2019 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

*History*. Dr Benjamin John Griffin, G, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., JN, appointed from 1 October 2019 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of three years.

Land Economy. Dr Li Wan, M.Phil., HH, Ph.D., DOW, B.A., Huazhong, China, appointed from 25 March 2019 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

*Physics.* Dr Oleg Brandt, Diploma in Physics, *Bonn*, D.Phil., *Oxford*, appointed from 25 March 2019 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years. Dr Helena Sofia Knowles, Ph.D., *JN*, B.Sc., M.Sc., *Swiss Federal Institute of Technology, Zürich*, appointed from 6 January 2020 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

*Politics and International Studies.* Dr Cristina Peñasco Paton, *Q*, B.Sc., *Castilla-La Mancha, Spain*, M.Phil., *Pontificia Comillas, Spain*, Ph.D., *Juan Carlos, Spain*, appointed from 1 September 2019 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

*Psychology*. Dr Deborah Talmi, M.A., *Tel Aviv*, Ph.D., *Toronto*, appointed from 1 August 2019 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of five years.

#### Associate Lecturer

Veterinary Medicine. Mr James Henry Warland, Vet.M.B., M.A., JE, has been appointed from 1 November 2018 until 31 October 2023.

#### **Clinical Lecturer**

*Medicine*. Dr Katharina Kohler, M.B. B.Chir., *LC*, B.S., *California Institute of Technology*, M.S., Ph.D., *Colorado*, MRCP, FRCA, appointed from 31 March 2019 until 30 March 2023 and subject to a probationary period of twelve months.

#### **Assistant Director**

University Offices (Academic Division). Dr Joanna Dekkers appointed from 1 January 2018 until the retiring age and designated Head of Research Operations.

#### **Assistant Treasurer**

University Offices (Finance Division). Ms Philipa Moore appointed from 1 April 2019 until the retiring age.

#### **Senior Assistant Registraries**

University Offices (Academic Division). Ms Gemma Kate Margaret Long, B.Sc., Cardiff, M.A., Bath, appointed from 20 May 2019 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of nine months.

University Offices (Estate Management). Mr Mark Andrew Parsons and Mr Michael James Osbourn appointed from 1 January 2019 until the retiring age.

#### **Assistant Registrary**

University Offices (Academic Division). Ms Catharine Jane Butler, B.A., Manchester, appointed from 17 June 2019 until the retiring age and subject to a probationary period of nine months.

#### GRANTS OF TITLE

#### **Affiliated Lecturers**

*Clinical Medicine*. Dr Katharine Riley has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 February 2019 until 31 January 2021. Mr James Peter Whatling has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 April 2019 for a further two years. Ms Jenny Hannah has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 May 2019 for a further two years.

*Computer Science and Technology*. Dr Jatinder Singh, *JN*, has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 January 2019 until 31 December 2020.

*Education.* Professor Ian Roger Dale has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 17 January 2019 until 16 January 2021.

*Engineering*. Professor Mihaela van der Schaar has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 11 March 2019 until 10 March 2021.

Modern and Medieval Languages. Ms Annemarie Künzl-Snodgrass, JE, has been granted the title of Affiliated Lecturer from 1 October 2018 until 30 September 2020.

# Vacancies in the University

A full list of current vacancies can be found at http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk.

Clinical Lecturer in Early Cancer Detection (Early Detection Programme) (fixed-term) in the Department of Oncology; tenure: four years, fixed-term; salary: £33,127–£58,593 or £32,569–£56,394 or £37,191–£47,132; closing date: 29 April 2019; further details: http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/job/20968/; quote reference: RD18635

**Clinical Lecturer in Neurology (fixed-term) in the Department of Clinical Neurosciences**; tenure: four years, fixed-term; salary: £33,127–£58,593 or £32,569–£56,394 or £37,191–£47,132; closing date: 22 April 2019; further details: http://www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/job/16778/; quote reference: ZE14909

Clinical Lecturer in Renal Medicine (fixed-term) in the Department of Medicine; tenure: four years, fixed-term; salary: £33,127–£58,593 or £32,569–£56,394 or £37,191–£47,132; closing date: 22 April 2019; further details: http:// www.jobs.cam.ac.uk/job/15218/; quote reference: RC13527

The University values diversity and is committed to equality of opportunity.

The University has a responsibility to ensure that all employees are eligible to live and work in the UK.

#### AWARDS, ETC.

### **Evans Fellowships**, 2019

The Advisory Committee for the Evans Fund wishes to remind the University that it intends to proceed to an election of an Evans Fellow or Fellows early in the Easter Term 2019. A graduate of any university is eligible to apply, provided that he or she intends to engage in research in anthropology or archaeology in relation to Southeast Asia. The Advisory Committee is interested to hear from senior scholars seeking contributions towards major projects, as well as early career researchers and graduate students applying for small research grants, in geographical areas covered by the remit of the fund.

Further information may be obtained from the Secretary to the Evans Fund via the Fund Administrator by email: research@socanth.cam.ac.uk or online on the Department of Social Anthropology website: https://www.socanth.cam. ac.uk/about-us/funding/research-funding/evans-fund, where application forms can also be downloaded. The deadline for applications is 29 April 2019.

## EVENTS, COURSES, ETC.

#### Announcement of lectures, seminars, etc.

The University offers a large number of lectures, seminars, and other events, many of which are free of charge, to members of the University and others who are interested. Details can be found on individual Faculty, Department, and institution websites, on the What's On website (http://www.admin.cam.ac.uk/whatson/), and on Talks.cam (http://www.talks.cam.ac.uk/). A variety of training courses are also available to members of the University, information and booking for which can be found at http://www.training.cam.ac.uk/

Brief details of upcoming events are given below.

Cambridge University Libraries	Science Past and Present Speaker Series: Unique humans and missing extraterrestrials: a strange connection?, by Professor Simon Conway Morris FRS, President of the Cambridge Philosophical Society, at 6 p.m. on Tuesday, 30 April 2019, in the Milstein Seminar Rooms, University Library; admission free but booking required.	http://www.lib.cam.ac.uk/plan-your- visit/whats/unique-humans-and- missing-extraterrestrials-strange- connection
Cambridge ESRC Doctoral Training Partnership	Cambridge ESRC DTP Annual Lecture 2019: The 'haves' and the 'have yachts': socio-spatial struggles in London between the 'merely wealthy' and the 'super-rich', by Professor Roger Burrows, Newcastle University, at 5.30 p.m. on Tuesday, 7 May 2019, in Room LG19, Faculty of Law, Sidgwick site.	https://esrc-dtp-annual-lecture-2019. eventbrite.co.uk
Economics	2019 Sir Richard Stone Lecture: <i>Firms and growth</i> , by Professor Pete Klenow, Stanford University, at 5 p.m. on Thursday, 2 May 2019, in Lecture Room LG18, Faculty of Law, Sidgwick site.	http://www.econ.cam.ac.uk/Stone
Endellion String Quartet	40th Anniversary Season: a concert of music by Beethoven, Dvořák and Brahms, and featuring two student guest performers, at 7.30 p.m. on Wednesday, 24 April 2019 at the West Road Concert Hall.	http://www.westroad.org/event-info/ endellion-string-quartet-29/

# **REGULATIONS FOR EXAMINATIONS**

# Human, Social and Political Sciences Tripos

(Statutes and Ordinances, p. 356)

#### With effect from 1 October 2019

The General Board, on the recommendation of the Faculty Board of Human, Social and Political Science, has approved amendments to the regulations so as to remove references to assessment methods which will be done instead by Form and Conduct notices, ensure that students have a balanced assessment and take papers with examination and dissertation elements, specify which Head of Department can approve single track and joint track dissertations, introduce optional papers from the Archaeology Tripos to replace some Biological Anthropology papers and to widen student choice, change paper titles to provide a more accurate description of the papers and replace a no longer available Faculty of Education paper with an available one.

Regulation 11, Section A.

By amending the title of Paper SOC1 *from* 'Modern Societies I: introduction to sociology' *to* 'Introduction to sociology: Modern societies I'.

Regulation 15.

By amending the titles of certain papers, retaining where applicable the shared paper references, to read as follows:

- POL5. Themes and issues in politics and international relations (also serves as an optional paper for Part IB of the History and Politics Tripos)
- POL19. Themes and issues in politics and international relations II
- POL20. A subject in politics and international relations VIII
- POL21. A subject in politics and international relations IX
- SOC14. A subject in sociology IX

#### 461 CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY REPORTER

And, under Social Anthropology,

- (i) by inserting a footnote to the sub-heading 'Special subjects in social anthropology' so as to read 'Three or four of these papers will be available each year, as announced by the Department by the end of Easter Term in the previous academic year'; and
- (ii) by removing the footnote from the following individual papers: SAN7, SAN8, SAN9, SAN10 and SAN14.

#### Regulation 16.

By amending Regulation 16 so as to read:

**16.** Each paper shall be assessed either by a three-hour examination or by a combination of two or more of the following: a coursework portfolio; an essay of not more than 5,000 words; a two-hour examination. The mode of examination for each paper, and details of any coursework or essays required, and about the arrangements for their submission, shall be published by the Faculty Board not later than the beginning of the Michaelmas Term.

#### Regulation 17.

By amending Regulation 17(c)(iv) so as to read:

(iv) one paper chosen from the following list: Papers A1, A3, B1–B4<sup>1</sup> and A11 from the Archaeology Tripos, POL5–6, SAN7–14, SOC2–3, Paper 10 or Paper 11 from Part I of the Historical Tripos, Paper 1 or Paper 2 for the subject History and Philosophy of Science in Part IB of the Natural Sciences Tripos, Papers PBS3–4 of the Psychological and Behavioural Sciences Tripos.

<sup>1</sup> Papers A1, A3 and B1 are only available to candidates in Part II if they did not take the paper in Part I.

By amending Regulation 17(e)(iv) so as to read:

(iv) one paper chosen from the following list: Papers A1, A3, B1–B4<sup>1</sup> and A11 from the Archaeology Tripos, POL3–4, SAN7–14, SOC4–5, Paper 10 or Paper 11 from Part I of the Historical Tripos, Paper 1 or Paper 2 for the subject History and Philosophy of Science in Part IB of the Natural Sciences Tripos, Papers PBS3–4 of the Psychological and Behavioural Sciences Tripos, Paper ED3 in Part IB of the Education Tripos.

<sup>1</sup> Papers A1, A3 and B1 are only available to candidates in Part II if they did not take the paper in Part I.

Regulation 18.

By replacing at the end of the second sentence, the text 'papers and other exercises as follows' with 'four papers, of which at least three shall be assessed by written examination, either in part or in whole:'

#### And by amending Regulation 18(c) so as to read:

- (c) Candidates in Politics and International Relations
  - (i) POL9;
  - (ii) two papers chosen from POL10-21; one paper may be substituted by a dissertation on a subject approved by the Head of the Department of Politics and International Studies, which shall be submitted in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 19;
  - (iii) one paper chosen from the following: A14–18 and B2–B4<sup>1</sup> from Part II of the Archaeology Tripos, SAN7–14<sup>2</sup>, SOC6–15<sup>3</sup>, Paper 5 or Paper 6 for the subject History and Philosophy of Science in Part II of the Natural Sciences Tripos, Paper 6 from Part II of the Historical Tripos, Paper 8 borrowed from Part II of the Economics Tripos, or a further paper chosen from POL6<sup>4</sup> and POL10–21<sup>5</sup>.

<sup>2</sup> Papers SAN7–14 are only available to candidates if they did not take the paper in Part IIA, and candidates eligible for SAN4 may only choose a SAN4 ethnographic area paper that they have not taken in Part IIA.

And by replacing in Regulation 18(d)(ii) the text 'the subject the dissertation is in' with 'Social Anthropology'.

And by removing Regulation 18(d)(iv).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Papers B2–B4 are only available to candidates if they did not take the paper in Part IIA.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Paper SOC6 can only be taken if a candidate has taken Paper SOC2 in Part IIA.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> POL6 is only available to candidates if they did not take the paper in Part IIA.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>5</sup> Paper POL10 cannot be taken if a candidate has taken Paper POL8 in Part IIA.

And by amending Regulation 18(e) so as to read:

- (e) Candidates in Sociology
  - (i) one paper chosen from SOC5 $-13^{1,2}$ ;
  - (ii) two further papers chosen from SOC5–15<sup>1, 2</sup>, one of which may be substituted by a dissertation on a subject approved by the Head of the Department of Sociology, which shall be submitted in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 19;
  - (iii) one paper chosen from the following list: A14–18, A61 and B2–B4<sup>3</sup> from Part II of the Archaeology Tripos, POL13<sup>4</sup>, POL17<sup>4</sup>, SAN7–14<sup>5</sup>, Papers PBS6–9 of the Psychological and Behavioural Sciences Tripos, a further paper chosen from SOC5–15.
    - <sup>1</sup> Paper SOC5 is only available to candidates if they did not take the paper in Part IIA.
    - <sup>2</sup> Paper SOC6 can only be taken if a candidate has taken Paper SOC2 in Part IIA.
    - <sup>3</sup> Papers B2–B4 are only available to candidates if they did not take the paper in Part IIA.
    - <sup>4</sup> Papers POL13 and POL17 may only be taken if candidates have taken POL3 or POL4 in Part IIA.
    - <sup>5</sup> Papers SAN7–14 are only available to candidates if they did not take the paper in Part IIA, and candidates eligible for SAN4 may only choose a SAN4 ethnographic area paper that they have not taken in Part IIA.

And by amending Regulation 18(h) so as to read:

- (h) Candidates in Politics and Sociology
  - (i) two papers chosen from POL6, POL $10-21^{1}$ ;
  - (ii) two papers chosen from SOC5–15<sup>2, 3, 4</sup>;
  - (iii) a candidate may substitute for one paper a dissertation on a subject within the field of Politics or Sociology approved by the Head of the relevant Department, which shall be submitted in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 19.
    - <sup>1</sup> Paper POL10 cannot be taken if a candidate has taken Paper POL8 in Part IIA.
    - <sup>2</sup> Paper SOC5 cannot be taken if a candidate is also taking Paper POL6.
    - <sup>3</sup> Paper SOC5 is only available to candidates if they did not take the paper in Part IIA.
    - <sup>4</sup> Paper SOC6 can only be taken if a candidate has taken Paper SOC2 in Part IIA.

And by amending Regulation 18(j)(iii) so as to read:

(iii) a candidate may substitute for one paper a dissertation on a subject within the field of Social Anthropology or Politics approved by the Head of the relevant Department, which shall be submitted in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 19.

And by amending Regulation 18(k)(iv) so as to read:

(iv) a candidate may substitute for one paper a dissertation on a subject within the field of Sociology or Criminology approved by the Head of the relevant Department, which shall be submitted in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 19.

And by amending Regulation 18(l)(iii) so as to read:

(iii) a candidate may substitute for one paper a dissertation on a subject within the field of Sociology or Social Anthropology approved by the Head of the relevant Department, which shall be submitted in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 19.

And by replacing the last sentence of Regulation 19(a) with the following text:

Applications shall be submitted to the Head of the relevant Department in which the dissertation will be examined so as to arrive not later than the division of the Full Michaelmas Term next preceding the examination.

# NOTICES BY FACULTY BOARDS, ETC.

# **Faculty of Economics: Conference of Lecturers**

The Chair of the Faculty Board of Economics gives notice that a conference of University officers in the Faculty and others giving lectures in the Faculty of Economics will be held on Thursday, 9 May 2019, in the Riley Auditorium, Clare College, for the purpose of considering the Lecture List for 2019–20 and any other teaching matters. The conference will be incorporated within the Faculty's Away Day.

# Master of Business Administration, Easter Term 2019

The Faculty Board of Business and Management gives notice that, in the Easter Term 2019, the subjects for examination for the degree of Master of Business Administration will be as listed below. The method of examination is shown for each subject.

# 4. (a) One-year course

# 6. (a) Compulsory modules

Easter Term 2019:

Laster Term.	2017.	
MBA15	Operations management	Examination – 1.5 hours plus 15 mins reading time (50%); group assignment – max. 1,500 words (30%); class participation (20%)
MBA108	Business and society	Individual assignment – max. 3,000 words (100%)
MBA54	Macroeconomics	Individual assignment – max. 2,500 words (75%); group assignment – 2,000 words (25%)
MD 4 25	Comparison and annia of (advidente annat	
MBA35	Concentration and project (students must of	
MBA35A	<i>, , , , , , , , , ,</i>	Group project and presentation – 15 mins, plus Q&As (100%)
MBA35B	25	Group project and presentation – 15 mins, plus Q&As (100%)
MBA35C	1 1	Group project and presentation – 15 mins, plus Q&As (100%)
MBA35D	Healthcare strategies	Group project and presentation – 15 mins, plus Q&As (100%)
MBA35E	Finance	Group project and presentation – 15 mins, plus Q&As (100%)
MBA35F	Global business	Group project and presentation – 15 mins, plus Q&As (100%)
MBA35G	Strategy	Group project and presentation – 15 mins, plus Q&As (100%)
MBA35H	Social innovation	Group project and presentation – 15 mins, plus Q&As (100%)
MBA35I	Marketing	Group project and presentation – 15 mins, plus Q&As (100%)
MBA35J	Digital transformation	Group project and presentation - 15 mins, plus Q&As (100%)
MBA36	Summer activity (students must choose on	ne of):
	(a) Individual project	Individual assignment – 3,000 words (100%)
	(b) Research paper	Individual assignment – 3,000 words (100%)
	(c) Work placement	Individual assignment – 3,000 words (100%)
6. (b) Elective	e modules	
Easter Term	2019:	
MBA112	Equity valuation	Group assignment – max. 2,500 words (100%)
MBA112 MBA113	Advanced digital business	Group presentation – deck of max. 20 slides (100%)
MBA113 MBA121	Organising healthcare	Group presentation – deck of max. 20 stides (100%) Group presentation – deck of max. 20 slides, 20 mins (100%)
MBA121 MBA123	Disruptive technology and innovation	Individual assignment – max. 3,000 words (80%);
		class participation (20%)
MBA124	Strategic change and renewal	Individual assignment – max. 3,000 words (100%)
MBA127	Fintech strategies for non-financial firms	Group assignment – max. 3,000 words (100%)
MBA23	Global marketing	Group presentation – deck of max. 15 slides, 15 mins, and report – max. 1,500 words (100%)
MBA25	Lean Six Sigma process improvement	Individual in-class test – 2 hours (100%)
MBA28	Private equity	Individual assignment – max. 3,000 words (100%)
MBA38	Consumer behaviour	Individual assignment – max. 3,000 words (100%)
MBA43	Entrepreneurship: how to start a company	Individual assignment – max. 3,000 words (100%)
MBA48	Liquid alternatives and hedge funds (MGM12/MFIN47)	Group presentation – deck of 20 slides, 15 mins (25%); individual assignment – max. 2,000 words (75%)
MBA57	Mergers and acquisitions	Individual assignment - max. 2,500 words (100%)
MBA60	Pharmaceuticals and biotechnology	Individual assignment – max. 2,500 words (80%); class participation (20%)
MBA64	Strategic brand management	Group assignment – deck of max. 15 slides, 15 mins (100%)
MBA66	The liberalisation and regulations of international financial markets	Individual assignment – max. 3,000 words (100%)
MBA70	Cases in corporate finance	Group assignment – max. 2,500 words (100%)
MBA71	Asian capital markets	Individual assignment – max. 1,500 words (100%)
	(MGM12/MFIN33)	
MBA73	The international film and screen industries	Individual assignment – max. 3,000 words (100%)
MBA88	Strategies for energy and climate	Individual assignment – max. 3,000 words (70%); class participation (30%)
MBA94	Real estate finance and investments	Individual assignment – max. 3,000 words (100%)
MBA97	Supply chain strategy	In-class test – 2 hours plus 10 mins reading time (100%)
MBA98	Advanced strategy	Group assignment – max. 3,500 words (100%)

#### 4 (c) Executive M.B.A. course

#### 2018-20 class

#### 6. (a) Compulsory modules

# Easter Term 2019:

EMBA10	Marketing management	Group assignment (50%); individual assignment (50%)
EMBA32	Macroeconomics	Group assignment (25%); individual assignment (75%)
EMBA20	Negotiation skills	Attendance only
EMBA17	Leadership in action ( <i>this course runs</i> <i>throughout the programme</i> )	Attendance only
EMBA19	Personal and professional development (this course runs throughout the programme)	Attendance only

# 6. (b) Elective modules

#### Easter Term 2019:

None

# Master of Finance, Easter Term 2019

The Faculty Board of Business and Management gives notice that, in the Easter Term 2019, the subjects for examination for the degree of Master of Finance will be as listed below. The method of examination is shown for each subject.

#### Group 1 – core subjects

MFIN5	Management lecture series	Seminar, assessed by attendance
MFIN23	City speaker series	Seminar, assessed by attendance
Group 2 – s	pecialist subjects	
MFIN47	Liquid alternatives and hedge funds (open to M.B.A.)	Group presentation – deck of 20 slides, 15 mins (25%); individual assignment – 2,000 words max. (75%)
MFIN31	Infrastructure finance	Individual assignment - 1,500 words max. (100%)
MFIN33	Asian capital markets (open to M.B.A.)	Individual assignment - 1,500 words max. (100%)
MFIN35	Further econometrics: time series (open to M.Phil. in Finance)	In-class test – 3 hours (100%)
MFIN40	Principles of financial regulation	Individual assignment – 3,000 words max. (100%)
MFIN4	Further derivatives	In-class test – 1.5 hours (100%)
MFIN42	Advanced credit	Individual assignment – 2,000 words max. (50%); group case-study – 2,500 words max. (50%)
MFIN48	Understanding the international economy and financial system	Individual assignment – 1,000 words max. (100%)
MBA94	Real estate finance and investments	Individual assignment - 3,000 words max. (100%)
MFIN50	Key topics in finance system innovation	Group presentation (25%); individual assignment – 2,000 words max. (75%)
MFIN46	Alternative channels of finance	Individual assignment – 2,000 words max. (100%)
MFIN53	The purpose of finance	Group presentation (10%); group presentation (10%); group presentation (10%); in-class test – 1 hour (35%); individual assignment – 1,500 words max. (35%)
MFIN54	Quantitative asset allocation	Group assignment – 2,000 words max. (60%); group presentation (40%)
Projects		
MFIN26	Group consulting project	Group project, assessed by group presentation - 1 hour (100%)

MFIN37 Individual project (optional)

Group project, assessed by group presentation – 1 hour (100%) Report of 12,000 words max. (100%)

#### 17 April 2019

#### FORM AND CONDUCT OF EXAMINATIONS

Notices by Faculty Boards, or other bodies concerned, of changes to the form and conduct of certain examinations to be held in 2018–19, by comparison with those examinations in 2017–18, are published below. Complete details of the form and conduct of all examinations are available from the Faculties or Departments concerned.

# Law Tripos, 2018–19: Amendment to Paper 32

Further to the Notices published on 5 December 2018, 9 January and 6 March 2019 (*Reporter*, 2018–19; 6529, p. 163, 6532, p. 297 and 6540, p. 435), the Faculty Board of Law gives notice of an amendment to the form and/or conduct of the examination for *Paper 32. Family Law* for the Law Tripos:

Paper 32. Family Law

Blackstone's Statutes on Family Law (any edition) and the Faculty's Materials on Family Law.

The Faculty Board is satisfied that no candidate's preparation for the examination in 2019 will be affected by this change.

#### CLASS-LISTS

# **Approved for degrees**

The Board of Graduate Studies has approved the following persons for the award of degrees. In the case of degrees where dissertations are required to be deposited in the University Library, the title of the dissertation is shown after the name of the person by whom it was submitted.

This content has been removed as it contains personal information.

## **OBITUARIES**

# **Obituary Notices**

Dr MICHAEL GEORGE ANDREW AXWORTHY, M.A., Ph.D., FRAS, FRSA, Senior Research Associate and former Visiting Fellow of Peterhouse, died on 16 March 2019, aged 56 years.

Professor DEREK CLISSOLD BURKE, CBE, DL, Hon. FIBiol, Honorary Fellow of St Edmund's College, former Vice-Chancellor of the University of East Anglia, died on 15 March 2019, aged 89 years.

Mr KEITH JOSEPH ALEXANDER MCVEIGH, M.A., ALA, Life Fellow of Hughes Hall and formerly Director of Studies in Law, sometime Under-Librarian and Squire Law Librarian, died on 4 April 2019, aged 71 years.

Dr JOHN WILLIAM POWLES, M.A., Honorary Senior Visiting Fellow, Cambridge Institute of Public Health and formerly University Senior Lecturer in Public Health Medicine, died in September 2018, aged 74 years.

HELEN MARY, The BARONESS WARNOCK, CH, DBE, FBA, FMedSci, Life Fellow and former Mistress of Girton College, died on 20 March 2019, aged 94 years.

# ACTA

# Approval of Graces submitted to the Regent House on 13 March 2019

The Graces submitted to the Regent House on 13 March 2019 (*Reporter*, 6541, 2018–19, p. 445) were approved at 4 p.m. on Friday, 22 March 2019.

# Approval of Grace submitted to the Regent House on 20 March 2019

The Grace submitted to the Regent House on 20 March 2019 (*Reporter*, 6542, 2018–19, p. 452) was approved at 4 p.m. on Friday, 29 March 2019.

# **Congregation of the Regent House on 23 March 2019**

A Congregation of the Regent House was held at 11 a.m. All of the Graces submitted to the Regent House (*Reporter*, 2018–19, 6542, p. 452) were approved.

The following degrees were conferred:

This content has been removed as it contains personal information

# **Congregation of the Regent House on 30 March 2019**

A Congregation of the Regent House was held at 11 a.m. All of the Graces submitted to the Regent House (*Reporter*, 2018–19, 6542, p. 452) were approved.

The following degrees were conferred:

This content has been removed as it contains personal information

This content has been removed as it contains personal information

E. M. C. RAMPTON, Registrary

END OF THE OFFICIAL PART OF THE 'REPORTER'

#### **COLLEGE NOTICES**

# Elections

Darwin College

Elected into a Fellowship under Title A from 4 March 2019: Dr Frédéric-Guillaume Schneider, Ph.D., *Zürich* 

Fitzwilliam College

Elected into a Fellowship in Class A with effect from 8 May 2019:

Dr Pedro Mendes Loureiro, B.A., UFMG, Brazil, M.Sc., Unicamp, Brazil, Ph.D., SOAS, University of London

Hughes Hall

Elected to a Research Fellowship with effect from 13 March 2019:

Dr Claire Donnelly, M.Phys., Oxford, Ph.D. ETH Zürich

Elected to a By-Fellowship with effect from 28 March 2019:

Mr William Conner, B.A., *Grinnell College, Iowa*, M.A., *Oxford* 

Newnham College

Elected into a Fellowship in Category D with effect from 8 March 2019:

Ms Wendy Evans, Domestic Bursar, Grad.CIPD, Pg.Dip.HRM

Elected to an Associate Fellowship with effect from 8 March 2019:

Ms Frances James, Vet.M.B., M.A., N

St Edmund's College

Elected as Emeritus Fellow with effect from 21 February 2019:

Professor Peter Guthrie, B.Sc., M.Sc., Imperial, LL.D., Bristol

Elected as Fellow under Title A with effect from 1 April 2019:

Dr Gemma Burgess, M.Phil., M.A., Ph.D., *N* Dr Rafia Al-Lamki, B.Sc., *Bristol*, M.Phil., Ph.D., *F* 

Elected as Fellow under Title B with effect from 1 April 2019:

Dr Charlotte Guenevere Kenchington, B.A., Trinity College Dublin, Ph.D., SE

Elected as Fellow under Title C with effect from 1 April 2019:

Professor Eugene Murphy, B.Sc., Ph.D., Liverpool

Elected as Bye Fellow with effect from 1 April 2019: Dr Jeff Benton Phillips, Ph.D., *JE* 

Elected as Visiting Fellow from 16 March–31 May 2019: Professor Victoria Pease, B.A., University of California, M.Sc., San José State University, D.Phil., Oxford

Appointed as Associate (PDRA) with effect from 1 April 2019:

Dr Qin Yu, B.Sc., Ph.D., Beijing

Appointed as Von Hügel Institute Senior Research Associate with effect from 1 October 2019:

Professor Johannes Hoff, B.A., M.A., Ph.D., Eberhard-Karls-Universität Tübingen Appointed as Von Hügel Institute Research Associate with effect from 1 April 2019: Professor Maria Burke, B.A., Leeds Metropolitan, Ph.D., Salford with effect from 1 October 2019: Dr Zeina Barakat, B.A., Bethlehem, M.A., Al-Quds, Ph.D., Jena Professor Wojciech Szczerba, M.A., Warsaw, Ph.D., Wroclaw Appointed as Visitor to the Senior Combination Room with effect from 1 April 2019: Mr David Pitt-Watson, B.A., Oxford, M.A., Stanford Dr Su Metcalfe, B.Sc., London, M.A., Ph.D., DAR Dr Edward Oughton, B.Sc., Northumbria, M.Phil., DAR, Ph.D., CL Appointed as Visiting Scholar for April-May 2019: Dr Matthias Seifert, B.A., Hamburg, B.Sc., Växjö,

# Vacancies

M.Sc., LSE, Ph.D., ED

*Murray Edwards College:* Temporary (nine-month) College Lectureship and Fellowship in Social Anthropology; tenure: from 1 October 2019 to 30 June 2020; salary: £18,500 (for nine-month period); closing date: 17 May 2019 at 12 noon; further details: http:// www.murrayedwards.cam.ac.uk/about/work-us

Sidney Sussex College: College Lectureship in English Literature (fixed-term); tenure: one year from 1 September 2019; stipend: £34,189 plus certain college benefits; closing date: 6 May 2019 at 12 noon; further details: http://www.sid.cam.ac.uk/aboutus/personnel

*Trinity College*: Temporary College Lectureship in English; salary: £41,248; closing date: 10 May 2019; further details: https://www.trin.cam.ac.uk/vacancies/

Temporary College Lectureship in Spanish; salary: £41,248; closing date: 17 May 2019; further details: https://www.trin.cam.ac.uk/vacancies/

# Events

## Girton College

The following events are part of Girton's 150th anniversary celebrations. All are welcome but places are limited.

#### Girton150 The Visitor's Lecture: 2 May

The Visitor's Lecture entitled *100 years of women in law* will be given by the Rt Hon Baroness Hale of Richmond on 2 May 2019 at 6 p.m. (doors open at 5.45 p.m.). Information and booking: https://www.girton.cam.ac.uk/ events/girton150-founders-lecture-by-the-rt-hon-baroness-hale-of-richmond/

## Girton150 The Founders' Enterprise Lecture: 14 May

The Founders' Enterprise Lecture entitled *Virtual worlds: the next great wilderness* will be given by business leader and entrepreneur Herman Narula on 14 May 2019 at 6 p.m. (doors open at 5.45 p.m.). Information and booking: https://www.girton.cam.ac.uk/events/girton150founders-lecture-by-herman-narula/

#### 17 April 2019

#### Hughes Hall

#### Kathleen Hughes Memorial Lecture

The eighteenth Kathleen Hughes Memorial Lecture, entitled *From atoms to the cosmos: the Irish tradition of the divisions of time in the early Middle Ages*, will be given by Dr Jacobo Bisagni of the National University of Ireland, Galway, at 5.45 p.m. on Monday, 29 April 2019 in the Pavilion Room, Hughes Hall. All welcome; further details are available at https://www.hughes.cam.ac.uk/hhevents/ list/ and please RSVP to 1g432@cam.ac.uk.

#### Newnham College

#### The Henry Sidgwick Memorial Lecture 2019

Author and Newnham alumna Ali Smith CBE will give this year's Henry Sidgwick Memorial Lecture at 5.30 p.m. on Friday, 3 May 2019 in the Cynthia Beerbower Room at Newnham College. Smith's lecture is untitled; as with her recent novels, her lecture will be shaped by current events. The event is free and further details are available at https://www.newn.cam.ac.uk/ event/henry-sidgwick-memorial-lecture-ali-smith/

#### Selwyn College

#### **Ramsay Murray Lecture 2019**

This year's Ramsay Murray Lecture, entitled *History: academic, personal and public,* will be given by Professor David Reynolds FBA, Professor of International History, Fellow of Christ's College, author, and the writer and presenter of thirteen documentaries on 20th-century history for the BBC. The lecture will take place at 5.30 p.m. on Friday, 10 May 2019 in the Arthur Goodhart Lecture Theatre, Faculty of Law, Sidgwick Site. The event is free and further details are available at https://www. selwynalumni.com/main-website-pages/ramsay-murraylecture or via telephone on (01223) 335843.

# Awards

#### King's College

#### The H. E. Durham Fund

The H. E. Durham Fund provides small grants to Cambridge undergraduates for Long Vacation projects connected with the purpose of advancing, improving, or disseminating knowledge of human or animal life in health or in disease. The closing date for applications is 8 May 2019 and further details are available at http:// www.kings.cam.ac.uk/news/2019/h-e-durham-fund

# OTHER NOTICES

# Cambridge Centre for Teaching and Learning

#### Postgraduate Certificate in Teaching and Learning in Higher Education

Applications are now open for the PGCTLHE for 2019–20. The course is open to Cambridge teaching staff with a minimum of three years' experience of teaching in higher education. The twelve-month course takes an enquiry-based approach to exploring challenges in teaching and learning in higher education in Cambridge and beyond and there is no course fee. The closing date for applications is 1 May 2019 and further details are available at https://www.cctl.cam.ac.uk/pgctlhe

# **EXTERNAL NOTICES**

# **Oxford Notices**

Magdalen College: President; tenure: from 1 September 2020; closing date: 6 May 2019; further details: http://www.magd.ox.ac.uk/vacancies

Lady Margaret Hall: Joyce Pearce Junior Research Fellowship in Development Studies (Refugees and Forced Migration); closing date: 22 April 2019 at 12 noon; further details: https://www.lmh.ox.ac.uk/about-lmh/jobs/ joyce-pearce-junior-research-fellowship-developmentstudies-refugees-and-forced

St Cross College: The 5th Lorna Casselton Memorial Lecture 2019, by Professor Pavel Kabat, Chief Scientist and Research Director of the World Meteorological Organisation, on *Climate, extreme weather and adaptation: do we know enough to act and to invest?*, will take place at 5 p.m. on Monday, 29 April 2019 in the Lecture Theatre, Mathematical Institute, Woodstock Road, Oxford; admission is free but ticketed; further details and booking: http://www.stx.ox.ac.uk/lorna-casselton-memorial-lecturebooking-form

*St Hilda's College*: College Librarian; closing date: 6 May 2019 at 5 p.m.; further details: http://www.sthildas. ox.ac.uk/content/vacancies

*Wadham College*: Fellow by Special Election in French (fixed-term); salary: £33,199; closing date: 13 May 2019 at 12 noon; further details: https://www.wadham.ox.ac.uk/ about-wadham/jobs/academic/fellowship-in-french-literature

Okinaga Junior Research Fellowship in Japanese Studies (fixed-term) (in association with the Nissan Institute of Japanese Studies); salary: £33,199, closing date: 29 April 2019 at 12 noon; further details: https:// www.wadham.ox.ac.uk/about-wadham/jobs/academic/ okinaga-junior-research-fellowship-in-japanese-studies

Stipendiary Lecturership in History; salary: £13,513; closing date: 7 May 2019 at 12 noon; further details: https://www.wadham.ox.ac.uk/about-wadham/jobs/ academic/stipendiary-lecturer-in-history

Stipendiary Lecturership in Philosophy; salary: £27,025; closing date: 2 May 2019 at 12 noon; further details: https://www.wadham.ox.ac.uk/about-wadham/ jobs/academic/stipendiary-lecturer-in-philosophy

Faculty of History (in association with Hertford College): Roy Foster Irish Government Senior Scholarship in the History and Culture of Ireland; tenure: one year from 1 October 2019; limited teaching may be available, plus accommodation and a maintenance grant; closing date: 20 May 2019; further details: http://www.history.ox.ac.uk/ home

# © 2019 The Chancellor, Masters, and Scholars of the University of Cambridge.

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, without the prior permission in writing of the University of Cambridge, or as expressly permitted by law.